
LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 89TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 24, 2025

TO: Honorable Dustin Burrows, Speaker of the House, House of Representatives

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1240 by Guillen (Relating to certain governmental operations affecting the border region.), As
Passed 2nd House

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

It is assumed that any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed using existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council, 300 Trusteed Programs Within the Office of
the Governor, 302 Office of the Attorney General, 305 General Land Office and Veterans' Land Board,
307 Secretary of State, 320 Texas Workforce Commission, 332 Department of Housing and
Community Affairs, 405 Department of Public Safety, 455 Railroad Commission, 537 State Health
Services, Department of, 551 Department of Agriculture, 580 Water Development Board, 582
Commission on Environmental Quality, 601 Department of Transportation, 781 Higher Education
Coordinating Board, 802 Parks and Wildlife Department
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